Georgia Department of Natural Resources

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., S.E., Suite 1462 East, Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Environmental Protection Division
Judson H. Turner, Director

Phone: 404/656-7802 FAX: 404/651-9425

January 9, 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sandy Head Incorporated Mr. Blanche Boroughs

c/o Mr. Eric Wallens, Administrator Agent for Sandy Head, Inc.
Post Office Box 99501 245 Creek Drive

Seattle, WA 98139-0501 Commerce, GA 30529

Re: Voluntary Remediation Program
B&L Discount Auto Repair, HSI Site No. 10890
3769 Flat Shoals Parkway, Decatur, DeKalb County, Georgia
Tax Parcel ID 15-089-02-005

Dear Mr. Wallens and Mr. Boroughs:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has not received any Progress
Reports since September 2012 for the above referenced site nor payment of overdue invoices for -
EPD’s review of documents. Therefore, pursuant to 12-8-107(d)(1) of the Georgia Voluntary
Remediation Program Act, I am terminating the enrollment of the B&L Discount Auto Repair
property in the Voluntary Remediation Program.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact my staff, Mr. Yue
Han, at 404-657-8678.

Sincerely, :
M i WM

Derrick Williams
Program Manager
Response and Remediation Program

File: HSI Site Number 10890



